Shanelle N. Hayes

From: WMATC E-Filings

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 3:39 PM
To: WMATC Applicants

Subject: 4005: Applicant General Tariff
Attachments: 68d59a62a6672-newtariff ROTTLLC2.pdf

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT-i
Date Filed at WMATC: 09/25/2025

i 54 C -;lq i B
Date Effective: f ] /} enS
1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 4005

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: Right on Time Transport L.L.C.
Street: 5761 13th street Nw, Apt./Suite: 308

City: Washington

State:DC

Zip: 20011

Telephone Number: (202)365-9719

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier

Name: Frank R. Grant

Title: Owner

Telephone Number: (202)365-9719

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 09/25/2025

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 10/02/2025
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

“Your general tariff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.



R’igﬁt on Time T ransport L.LC.

202-365-9719
frankg@rightontimetransport.com

Transport L.L.C.

General Tariff of Rates and Additional Charges

Vehicle

2024 Black Cadillac Escalade

7 passengers including driver.

Payments accepted: Cash App, Pay Pal, Zelle, Venmo, Cash, and Credit cards.

Hours of Operation: 6:00 am to 12:00 am Monday to Sunday
20% surcharge will be added for hours outside hours of operation,

Irregular Routes

Point -to- Point
Booking deposit ..., 50% of Base fare

One way trip originating in Washington Metro Area (inside the belt way)
4125.00 per first 50 miles, plus $100.00 for each additional 50 miles.

Union Station Train pick-up and drop-off

Hours of Operation: 6:00 am to 12:00 am Monday to Sunday

20% surcharge will be added for hours outside the hours of operation.

Train Station pick-up includes 30 min grace - wait time, then $25,00 per each 15 minute increments after
grace.

Cancellation less than 2 hours’ notice = Base fare plus 20%

No Shows after an hour wait = Base fare plus 20% and $50.00 for additional 30 minutes wait time
Booking deposit... . 20% of Base fare

Pick-up and Drop-off
Within a 25 mile radius of Union Station 585,00
Over 25 mile radius of Union Station 5125.00
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Transport L.L.C.

fRigﬁt on Time T1 ransport LL.C.

202-365-9719
frankg@rightontimetransport.com

Airport pick-up and drop-off

Hours of Operation: 6:00am to 12:00 am Monday to Sunday

20% surcharge will be added for hours outside the hours of operation.

Airport Pick-up includes 30 min grace - wait time, then $25.00 per each 15 minutes increments after
grace.

Cancellation less than 2 hours’ notice = Base fare plus 20%

No Shows after an hour wait = Base fare plus 20% and $50.00 for additional 30 minutes wait time
Booking deposit..w . 20% of Base fare

Ronald Reagan Washington National Airport_DCA
2401 Smith Boulevard, Arlington, Virgina 22202

To /From DCA
Prince George’s county, Maryland $125.00
Meontgomery County, Maryland $85.00
Washington, DC 585,00

Washington Dulles International Airport_IAD
1 Saarinen Circle, Dulles, Virginia 20166

To /From IAD
Prince George’s county, Maryland $125.00
Montgomery County, Maryland 585.00
Washington, DC $85.00

DC Metro Area Local Venues {Sporting Game, Concert, Shows, etc.)
Booking deposit ....... 50% of Base fare
(No wait between drop-off at venue and pick-up for return trip)

Round Trip {to and from venue)

single pick-up and drop-off locations each $140.00

direction

multiple pick-ups and drop-off locations each 5140,00 $25.00 per stop each direction
direction,

» [f waiting at venue Is requested, please see pricing for Night Out
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‘Rigﬂt on Time T ransport L.LC.

202-365-9719
frankg@rightontimetransport.com

Transport L.L.C.

Night out (Prom, Birthday, Vip, Bachelor Party)
Booking deposit ...\ 50% of Base fare

Round-Trip with one {1} Destination / Venue with single pick-up and drop-off locations each direction,
Time starts at agreed pick up time and waiting at destination included,

Total Hours Additional Stops
Night Out 4 4 Hours $400.00 $25.00 per stop each direction
Night Out 5 5 Hours $525.00 $25.00 per stop each direction
Night Out 6 6 Hours 5650.00 $25.00 per stop each direction

s Additional hour $125.00 per hour

Additional Charges

Booking deposit other than to or from airport....... 50% of Base fare

Wait Time (non-airport)........After agreed time windoW....ccee s $40.00 a hour

No-Show after 30 minute Wait ............100% of Base fare

Booking deposit (Airport/ Union Station Pick-up / Drop-offin. 20% of Base fare

No-Show after hour wait {Airport Union Station /)......... Base fare plus 20% and $50.00 for 30 minute
wait time

Wait Time {Airport/ Union Station)...30 min Grace after agreed pickup time.....then... $25.00 every 15
minutes after

Cancellation {less than 24 houT NOTCE) ... 20% of Base Fare
Late Cancellations (within 2 hours of Pick-Up).....cowrinne Base Fare plus 20%
Parking and TONS v s Billed as incurred.

Biohazard Cleaning (due to excessive mess, or any bodily fluids spiiled on interior of vehicle during trip)
.................................................................... $150.00 and up

Holiday service. e Additional 20% Surcharge added to the Base Fare
e New Years Eve -December 31

New Years Day - January 1

Valentines - February 14

Thanksgiving Day - 4% Thursday of November

Christmas Eve - December 24

e Christmas Day - December 25

Service Animals are welcome, under Americans with Disabilities Act, ADA
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Transport L.L.C.

%’gﬁt on Time T1 ransport L.LC.

e
) vaz fE 202-365-9719
:g/it on Tim frankg@rightontimetransport.com

Sarvice Animals must be non-disruptive and must remain under owners’ control at all times.
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<761 13 Streer NW. Apt 208, Washinaton, DC 20011




